
From: PandEServiceSupport <PandEServiceSupport@gedling.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 Apr 2024 12:42:02
To: EDMS.DevControl@gedling.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Not Required
Attachments: 

From: Joanne Akerman <joanne.akerman@nottscc.gov.uk> 
Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 12:38 PM
To: PandEServiceSupport <PandEServiceSupport@gedling.gov.uk>
Subject: Not Required
 
 
 
Hello, 
 
2024/0230 - 3 Nursery Drive Carlton
2024/0239 - 127 Moor Road, Papplewick 
 
We have no objections for the above application(s). 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Highways Development Control (South) 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
County Hall 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
 

Nottinghamshire County Council is committed to protecting your privacy and ensuring all personal information is kept confidential 
and safe – for more details see https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy 

Emails and any attachments from Nottinghamshire County Council are confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately by replying to the email, and then delete it without making copies or using it in any other way. Senders 
and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000, the 
contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request. 

Although any attachments to the message will have been checked for viruses before transmission, you are urged to carry out your 
own virus check before opening attachments, since the County Council accepts no responsibility for loss or damage caused by 
software viruses. 
You can view our privacy notice at: https://www.nottinghamshire.gov.uk/global-content/privacy 

Nottinghamshire County Council Legal Disclaimer. 

https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=nottinghamshire.gov.uk&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubm90dGluZ2hhbXNoaXJlLmdvdi51aw==&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MWJk&t=NmJOUHBZcGZveEphY3Q5ajQvL1U2ZEFBSk5ObitCUW95T2hTT1NhdHVuZz0=&h=6d94b521f95e4136a531e092be0fd583&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaBXy9hNhk7Sapts8czbczy-F6tVMM3TrfKW7JURbtvPg
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=nottinghamshire.gov.uk&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubm90dGluZ2hhbXNoaXJlLmdvdi51ay9nbG9iYWwtY29udGVudC9wcml2YWN5&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MWJk&t=WVZoTXE5UUl4amNjeHJxN3VIZEhCTkZCUWlYK3ZYMXJMRE5QTkswSXBsWT0=&h=6d94b521f95e4136a531e092be0fd583&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaBXy9hNhk7Sapts8czbczy-F6tVMM3TrfKW7JURbtvPg
https://eu-west-1.protection.sophos.com/?d=nottinghamshire.gov.uk&u=aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubm90dGluZ2hhbXNoaXJlLmdvdi51ay9nbG9iYWwtY29udGVudC9wcml2YWN5&i=NWRhYTNjZjU4Y2RmNmMxNjY2MDA5MWJk&t=WVZoTXE5UUl4amNjeHJxN3VIZEhCTkZCUWlYK3ZYMXJMRE5QTkswSXBsWT0=&h=6d94b521f95e4136a531e092be0fd583&s=AVNPUEhUT0NFTkNSWVBUSVaBXy9hNhk7Sapts8czbczy-F6tVMM3TrfKW7JURbtvPg

